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For the attention of the Examining Authority
 
Dear Sir,
 
We act on behalf of Network Rail Infrastructure Limited in relation to this matter and respond to
question 1a.1.6 which is ascribed to Network Rail as set out in the Rule 17 letter dated 24 October
2019:
 
Q1a.1.6:
 
"Please provide an update on discussions and give an indication of whether there is likely to be a
need to hear oral evidence on any outstanding matters relating to CA or TP.  If so, please indicate the
matter(s) upon which it is considered that oral evidence should be heard."
 
 
Network Rail's response to Q1a.1.6:
 
Network Rail are yet to receive a first draft of the proposed option for an easement from the
Applicant's solicitors and, once received, that document will be reviewed.  No detailed comments
have been received in relation to the Network Rail proposed Protective Provisions set out in Network
Rail's written representation [REP2-022].  At present, Network Rail does not consider that it will need
to give oral evidence on any outstanding matters related to CA or TP.  Network Rail will, however,
keep the Examining Authority updated in relation to progress in terms of discussions with the
Applicant and will respond to any questions raised by the Examining Authority.
 
 
Regards

Julia Dixon
Legal Director
for Addleshaw Goddard LLP
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system.

Please see the Privacy Notice published on our website for information about what we do with your
personal data, and your rights in relation to the same.

E-mails sent to and from Addleshaw Goddard LLP may be monitored and read for legitimate business
purposes, notably to ensure compliance with the law and our regulatory obligations. Emails cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error-free, and you should protect your systems. Addleshaw Goddard LLP
does not accept any liability arising from interception, corruption, loss or destruction of this e-mail, or
if it arrives late or incomplete or with viruses.

Addleshaw Goddard LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (with
registered number OC318149) and is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority
and the Law Society of Scotland.

A list of members is open to inspection at our registered office, Milton Gate, 60 Chiswell Street,
London EC1Y 4AG.

The term partner refers to any individual who is a member of any Addleshaw Goddard entity or
association or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications.
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